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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Good evening ladies and gentleman and welcome to Canton City Council.  It’s nice
to see everybody in the audience tonight.  We appreciate you being here and with a quorum present the Chair
calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order.  Roll call vote please Madame Clerk.

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY CLERK TIMBERLAKE:  
10 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (DAVID DOUGHERTY, TERRY PRATER, MARY CIRELLI,  JOSEPH
COLE, BILL SMUCKLER, GREG HAWK, THOMAS WEST, JIM GRIFFIN, CHRIS SMITH & BRIAN
HORNER) 

TEN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT.  TWO ABSENT (PATRICK BARTON AND MARK
BUTTERWORTH ABSENT)

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten present.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk.  Leader Dougherty, I recognize a motion to excuse
Member Butterworth and Barton from this evening’s meeting. 

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Yes Mr. President, I make a motion that Member Butterworth and Member Barton
be excused from tonight’s meeting.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to excuse  Member’s Butterworth and Barton  from
this evening’s meeting.  I know that Member Barton some health problem tonight and we hope he’s feeling better
and Member Butterworth had an engagement out of town so he could not make it. Any other remarks? Hearing
none, roll call vote please Madame Clerk.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk. Tonight we’ll have our invocation given by Ward 9
Council Member, Brian Horner who’s all alone in the corner there.  Please remain standing for the Pledge of
Allegiance.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on November 8, 2010 at 7:30 P.M. in  the Canton City
Council Chamber.  The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council Cynthia Timberlake.  The
invocation was given by Ward 9 Council Member, Brian Horner.  The Pledge of Allegiance led by President
Schulman.

AGENDA CORRECTIONS & CHANGES
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Member Horner.  We’re now under Agenda Corrections and
Changes and Members of Council you’re going to be asked to suspend Rule 22A to add the 2  Reading ofnd

Ordinances 10 and 11 to the agenda this evening.  Leader.
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MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move suspend Rule 22A to add 2  Readings Ordinances 10 andnd

11.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to add the 2  Readingnd

Ordinances 10 and 11.  Any remarks?  Hearing none Madame Clerk, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk.  The motion carries. Rule 22A is suspended and the
Ordinances are a legal part of your agenda.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We’re under Public Hearings.  We have no Public Hearings this evening. 

OLD BUSINESS
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We are now under Old Business.  I don’t believe we have any Old Business to
discuss.  Is that correct?  I want to jump ahead before we turn to Public Speaks.  We have a recognition of
two Firefighters this evening so I would like to turn to Informal Resolutions please. 
   

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN:   Madame Clerk would you read both Informal Resolution 54 and 55 by
completely.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes, Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Could we go ahead and vote on that first?

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: OK, sure.  You want to voice vote.  Well don’t you have to read it.

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: I’ll just read the title 54.

#54. COUNCIL-AS-A-WHOLE: CONGRATULATING JASON BROWN FOR BEING NAMED 2010
FIREFIGHTER OF THE YEAR. - ADOPTED

#55. COUNCIL-AS-A-WHOLE: CONGRATULATING BILL MATTHEWS FOR BEING NAMED 2010
FIREFIGHTER OF THE YEAR. - ADOPTED

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.
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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution 54.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Resolution 54. All those in favor,
signify by saying aye.  Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #54 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The ayes have it.  Leader. 
 
MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution 55.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that Council adopt Resolution 55. Any remarks? 
Hearing none, all those in favor, signify by saying aye.  Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #55 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Informal Resolution 55's adopted. Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President if we could have those read.

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Resolution 54.  Whereas, Jason Brown, a firefighter and paramedic for the Canton
Fire Department since March 5, 2001 was named 2010 Firefighter of the Year at the 45  annual Fireth

Prevention Week Kickoff Breakfast held on Tuesday, October 5, 2010 at Skyland Pines; and Whereas, On
February 1, 2010 Firefighter Brown along with Firefighter Matthews entered a burning home from the second
floor window because the smoke was too think to enter on the first floor and rescued Darlene Covert without
regard for their own lives; and Whereas, Jason exemplified what it means to be a firefighter on that day by
crawling at least five feet into the home with minimal visibility and severe conditions; and Whereas,
Firefighter Brown’s actions have displayed his fierce dedication to the preservation of life and property and
he has exhibited a professionalism which has been a credit to the department.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED: that we, the Members of Canton City Council do hereby go on public record congratulating and
commending 2010 Canton Firefighter of the Year Jason Brown for his courageous actions in the line of duty
and in recognition of his selfless, dedicated service which contributes beyond measure to preserving and
protecting the safety of the citizens of Canton. Resolution 55.  Whereas, Bill Matthews, a firefighter for the
Canton Fire Department since October 24, 1991 was named 2010 Firefighter of the Year at the 45  annualth

Fire Prevention Week Kickoff Breakfast held on Tuesday, October 5, 2010 at Skyland Pines; and Whereas,
On February 1, 2010 Firefighter Matthews along with Firefighter Brown entered a burning home from the
second floor window because the smoke was too think to enter on the first floor and rescued Darlene Covert
without regard for their own lives; and Whereas, Bill exemplified what it means to be a firefighter on that day
by crawling at least five feet into the home with minimal visibility and severe conditions; and Whereas,
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Firefighter Matthew’s actions have displayed his fierce dedication to the preservation of life and property and
he has exhibited a professionalism which has been a credit to the department.  NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED: that we, the Members of Canton City Council do hereby go on public record congratulating and
commending 2010 Canton Firefighter of the Year Bill Matthews for his courageous actions in the line of duty
and in recognition of his selfless, dedicated service which contributes beyond measure to preserving and
protecting the safety of the citizens of Canton.  (STANDING OVATION)

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: You know I go to that breakfast every year.  Walk away very impressed and very
safe and I just want to...most of you might have saw this but I want to go over this again because you know,
they went in and saved someone’s life, and the sister of the lady that they saved was at the breakfast.  The
lady couldn’t come but the sister said, “Well Darlene Covert did not know her rescuers names but she was
grateful. Someone saves your life and she didn’t even know their names.  But there isn’t a day goes by that I
don’t thank God for what,  for saving my life.”  Then the sister hugged the two and thanked them for their
heroism.  As the Chief said, they did a tremendous job on that day, exempted what it means to be a
firefighter.  So as expected, Matthews gets up and, Fireman Matthews gets up and says that you know, any
other Canton Firefighter on the search and rescue team would have gone in and would have done what we
did.  And he thanked his fellow crews.  So what they think is another day at the office, we think of you as
heroes, so won’t you appreciate that with your professionalism and dedication.  We really appreciate it and on
behalf of Canton City Council it was an honor to present this to you.  Thank you.  (APPLAUSE)  

BILL MATTHEWS: On behalf of the Canton Fire Department I would like to thank Council for giving us
this award and I know Jason and I have both been singled out for it but as I said before, it’s an indication and
it is what we do as firefighters and if the situation was reversed and it was anybody else in our position that
day, they would’ve done the same thing. So, we appreciate the award and we accept this on behalf of the,
basically the City of Canton Fire Department.  Thank you.  (APPLAUSE)  

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you both very much for your public service.  We greatly appreciate it. 

PUBLIC SPEAKS
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We are now under Public Speaks.  We have three speakers signed up this
evening.  Our first speaker is Patricia Kirk.  Miss Kirk would you step forward and give us your name and
your residential address please and welcome again.

PATRICIA KIRK: Yes hello.  This will be short this evening.  I’m Patricia Kirk.  I’m President of
Downtown Central Neighborhood Association and Shake-a-Leaf and I wanted to remind you.  I don’t think
anybody here got their letters yet for the invitation.  Those of you that I spoke with to TSA’s graduation
December the 3 , 1:00 at Houston Broomstead.  Did anybody get em yet?  I’m not surprised.  I’m very sorry. rd

I did turn your names in about a month ago.  I know why there was a hold up.  You should be getting them
any day.  It’s still open.  You’re not forgotten.  December the 3  is the date and it’s a Friday and I want to letrd

you know this is not unimportant and I just came from the Neighborhood Leadership Council meeting when
they were talking about the Neighborhood Development Commission that’s just being started up.  And this
seems to fit right in because one of the last assignments we had was to develop a master plan for the city. 
But one of the things that he said was that when a city has trees and parks and land, not only does it help the
environment and it helps filter the water and it gives us oxygen but it improves the entire city.  And that’s
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what a lot of this land that we have from abandon cities, or abandon homes can be used with.  There was a
statement that was made by one of the teachers.  His name is Allen Sewart and he just said that when a city
does not have trees, it becomes a place where visitors drive through after locking their doors.  They do not
stop and shop.  They don’t plan to open a business there.  And right away I thought of Canton because I have
a friend that drops me off occasionally where I live which is downtown and we used to just chat pleasantly
but when she gets close to where I live, the only thing she says is, “lock your doors.”  I don’t want to see that
happen to Canton and remember you will be hosting Tree Commission Academy in 2012 because you’re
centrally located and this attracts people from other cities.  But I do hope that you can come, that you can
keep that date open and you will be able to meet people from different cities and ask them questions.  Thank
you very much.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Miss Kirk very much.  Our next speaker is Kathryn Ramsey.  Miss
Ramsey good evening.  If you’ll step forward and give us your name and your residential address please and
welcome.  

KATHRYN RAMSEY: Good evening. My name is Kathryn Ramsey.  I live at 2322 16  Street NE inth

Canton.  Thank you all for letting me vent my frustration with the process of housing demolition and lot
acquisition in the city.  I do not feel safe in my beloved Northeast neighborhood anymore.  The statistics say
crime is down.  It depends on the type of crime you are speaking of.  Is it a crime to own a vacant house in
the city and what it vandalized by low life crack addicts?  Is it a crime for people to park in the yards after the
vacant houses are torn down?  Is it a crime to watch two little boys try to gain access to a vacant house and
maybe get killed and so on?  These crimes are not reported because people don’t want to get involved.  A big
beautiful white house stood on the corner of 16  and Taft.  It was vandalized until it had to be demolished. th

Eslich Wrecking Company came in with their large equipment and the house was gone in no time.  The came
back with fill dirt and grass seed and they did their job.  Now for months the city has been awarding contracts
to jacklegged would be demolition crews who come in tear off the doors, tear off the doors and windows and
leave the houses stand wide open.  Here’s your evidence.  Saturday evening before Halloween, a lady came to
my door and asked if I knew these two little boys.  I replied no, why?  She said they were determined to gain
access to this blue house because their ball had gone through an open window.  Now this house had
previously been boarded up by the city totally.  She was afraid they would fall through to the basement and
die before anyone found them.  I think they were looking for a haunted house but instead they encountered
the wicked old witch of 16  Street.  When I came out, they took off down the alley.  I called Miss Cavanaughth

on Monday explaining what these uncaring, incompetent, would be demolition companies are doing.  I
shutter to think what could have happened.  Isn’t anyone demanding accountability from these people?  I am
picking up insulation from this green house a block away.  It is still unsecured.  And it looks like it would
cost more to board it up than to tear it down and none of these houses looked like this before the people that
the city hired got into them.  They did not allow them to ravish a house until they are ready to demolish it. 
They come in, take anything that is salvageable and they don’t come back.  Who’s watching the hen house? 
If anybody would like to see these pictures up close, you’re quite welcome.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Could you give them to Member Horner and we’ll pass it around.  Thank you
very much Miss Ramsey.

KATHRYN RAMSEY: Your welcome.  Thank you.
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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Appreciate it.  (APPLAUSE) Our third and last speaker this evening is Jennifer
Lewis.  Miss Lewis will you step forward and gives us your name and your residential address please, and
good evening.

JENNIFER LEWIS: Jennifer Lewis.  805 13  Street NE.  Kinda on the same lines.  I guess I didn’t want toth

right any long speech tonight because it seems like I’m talking about the same thing over and over but I just
want to let you know that crime is definitely not down in the Gibbs area.  Friday night about 9:15 gunshots
right out side our front door.  We were outside within two minutes or less.  My husband proceeded to chase
on foot the four kids who shot that round.  That was the second round in the 24 hour period.  I’m just curious
with the camera thing again directed to the Safety Director.  I know there’s been problems with getting the
cameras up and running.  I’ve done everything that I’ve been asked to do personally.  The boy who was beat
at 14  and Rowland.  That was on YouTube within four hours of his death.  How is a personal camera up andth

running on a man’s house that was purchased at a local store and put on YouTube which the four were
apprehended, I understand that beat him to death and I could view it.  I was crying cause you could view it in
detail from a personal camera that was up.  If we had had the cameras up that were promised months ago, the
four that my husband put himself in danger to protect our family because it’s coming so close, they would
have been on camera.  They were all four at the corner of 13  and Plain.  They ran to 12  Street, got in ath th

vehicle.  The Police came within five minutes, said were sorry Jen.  Jimmy we know you chased em.  They
already got in a vehicle.  We don’t even know what the vehicle was.  Jimmy couldn’t get there quick enough. 
This is just ridiculous.  It’s, we’ve had two muggings right behind the Mission.  People just trying to walk
with their family being robbed.  We can’t even walk down the street so I’m just questioning again where the
city is on the cameras.  Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.  (APPLAUSE) Thank you all for your words.  I’m sure they’ll be
taken to heart and additionally responded to at the end of the meeting.   

COMMUNICATIONS  
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We’re now under Communications.  Let the journal show that all
Communications are received as read.

NOTE:  ALL COMMUNICATIONS  WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE 
IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE WITH THE AGENDA ITEMS FILE DATED
NOVEMBER 8, 2010.

428. AUDITOR MALLONN:  MONTHLY RPT BY FUND 10/1/10 - 10/29/10. - RECEIVED & FILED

429. AUDITOR MALLONN:  YEARLY RPT BY FUND 1/2/10 - 10/29/10. - RECEIVED & FILED

430. COMMUNITY DEV DIRECTOR WILLIAMS: ESTABLISH FAIR REUSE VALUE OF REAL
PROPERTY & AUTHORIZE DISPOSITION OF SAID PROPERTY (ALBERT & FRANCES
SIMIA - PARCEL 02-14244 ON KENNET COURT NW). - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
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431. COMMUNITY DEV DIRECTOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE MAYOR &/OR SERV DIR TO
ENTER INTO CONTRACT W/STARK COMM FOUNDATION TO PROVIDE GRANT
UTILIZING CDBG FUNDS IN AN AMT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000.00 FOR NEIGHBORHOOD
PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROG FOR NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS. - COMMUNITY &
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

432. FINANCE CHAIRMAN HAWK: REQ A DETAILED LIST OF ALL POSITIONS THAT HAVE
BEEN REDUCED BY ATTRITION, BUY-OUTS OR RETIREMENT FROM ADMINISTRATION.
- RECEIVED & FILED

433. HAWK, G. WARD 1 CNCLMBR: REQ ADOPTION OF INFORMAL RESOLUTION FORMING A
JOINT COMMITTEE FOR 90 DAYS FOR PURPOSE OF STUDYING & EXPLORING
POSSIBILITY OF EXTENDING WATER SVC AGMTS TO NEW CUSTOMERS. - RECEIVED &
FILED

434. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): REQ D2 LIQ PERMIT FOR FRATERNAL ORDER
ORIOLES CANTON NEST 315 INC & PATIO @ 3151 MAHONING RD NE SUITE 1. -
RECEIVED & FILED

435. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE:  REQ PARTICIPATORY COOPERATIVE LEGISLATION
W/ODOT THAT WILL ALLOW ODOT TO CONDUCT AN URBAN PAVING PROJ ON US-30. -
PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE

436. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE:  REQ PARTICIPATORY COOPERATION LEGISLATION
W/ODOT THAT WILL ALLOW ODOT TO CONDUCT AN URBAN PAVING PROJ ON I-77. -
PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE

437. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE:  REQ APPROVAL OF A WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO SVC A
NEW SARTA TRANSIT STATION @ 4700 WHIPPLE AVE NW. - ENVIRONMENTAL &
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE

438. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE:  AUTHORIZE MAYOR &/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO
AGMT FOR PURCHASE OF 11.88 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ADJACENT TO THE EXISTING
NATURE PRESERVE & VARIOUS OTHER REQUESTS FOR LEGISLATION REGARDING
SAID PROPERTY. - PUBLIC PROPERTY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

439. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE:  AUTHORIZE SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO A PROF SVCS
AGMT FOR FULL MGMT OF THURMAN MUNSON MEM STADIUM W/NON-PROFIT
OHIOMSBL MGMT GROUP LLC COMMENCING 1/1/11 FOR 5 YRS W/A MUTUAL OPTION
TO RENEW CONTRACT FOR ADDT’L 5 YRS. - FINANCE COMMITTEE

440. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE: AUTHORIZE SERV DIR TO AMEND PENDING ORDINANCE
#3 IN 1  RDG ON 11/8/10 AGENDA. - RECEIVED & FILEDST
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441. SERVICE DIRECTOR PRICE:  AUTHORIZE LAW DEPT TO REVISE SECTION 357.04 OF
CODIFIED ORDINANCES REGARDING EMERGENCY SNOW ROUTES. - JUDICIARY
COMMITTEE

442. TREASURER SCHIRACK: REQ AMENDMENT TO SECTION 181.08(e) OF CODIFIED
ORDINANCES TO ALLOW MAILING TO TAXPAYERS BY 1/30 EACH YR A TAX RETURN
OR EXPLANATORY NOTICE OF OBLIGATION ADVISING OF THE DUTY UNDER THIS
CHAPTER TO FILE A CITY INCOME TAX RETURN & OF THE DEADLINE FOR FILING. -
JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

443. TREASURER SCHIRACK: RPT OF CASH RECEIPTS FILED AS OF 10/31/10. - RECEIVED &
FILED

444. TREASURER SCHIRACK:  RPT OF PARKING METER REVENUE FOR OCTOBER 2010. -
RECEIVED & FILED

445. TREASURER SCHIRACK:  RPT OF DEPOSITS & PAY INS FOR AMBULANCE LOCK BOX
ACCT FOR OCTOBER 2010. - RECEIVED & FILED

446. TREASURER SCHIRACK:  RPT OF BANK RECONCILIATIONS & OUTSTANDING
INVESTMENTS AS OF OCTOBER 29, 2010. - RECEIVED & FILED

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for the First Reading. 
Let the Journal show that all Ordinances are being given their reading as required by State Law.  Madame
Clerk would you please read the 1  Reading Ordinances by title.st

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK TIMBERLAKE TO READ ORDINANCES
#1 THROUGH AND INCLUDING #9 FOR THE FIRST TIME BY TITLE & ANNOUNCED THE
COMMITTEE REFERRAL, AS FOLLOWS:

#1. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF CANTON TO ACCEPTST

DONATION OF REAL PROPERTY FROM DEBORAH LANAM
Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee

#2. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE FAIR REUSE VALUE OF ONE PARCELST

OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE
OF SAID PROPERTY PURSUANT TO THE CITY’S RESIDENTIAL LAND
DISPOSITION PROGRAM; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN
EMERGENCY 
Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee

#3. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2010, ASST

AMENDED, BY MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AND
APPROPRIATION TRANSFER HEREIN DESCRIBED; AND DECLARING THE
SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
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Referred to Finance Committee

#4. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TOST

ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE
PURCHASE OF A VEHICLE LIFT FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT;
AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ALTERNATIVELY
PURCHASE THE VEHICLE LIFT PURSUANT TO THE STATE COOPERATIVE
PURCHASING AGREEMENT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN
EMERGENCY 
Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement Committee

#5. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TOST

ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH ANGELA
CAVANAUGH TO SERVE AS THE CITY’S CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $105,818.00; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE
AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Finance & Personnel Committees

#6. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TOST

ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PHILIP
SEDLACKO FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF CANTON;
AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY 
Referred to Finance & Personnel Committees

#7. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION (B) OF SECTION 129.02, FEE FORST

OFF-DUTY POLICE AND CRUISERS; OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY OF CANTON
Referred to Judiciary and Finance Committees

#8. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TOST

ENTER INTO LEASE AGREEMENTS WITH THE STARK COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS AND THE CANTON REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
FOR THE PURPOSE OF UTILIZING CITY OWNED PARKING SPACE; AND
DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY 
Referred to Finance Committee

#9. (1  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 961, STORM WATER MANAGEMENT,ST

OF PART NINE - STREETS, UTILITIES AND PUBLIC SERVICES CODE, OF THE
CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CANTON
Referred to Judiciary Committee

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk. We’re now under Ordinances and Formal
Resolutions for their Second Reading.  Madame Clerk will you please begin with Ordinance 10.
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NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK TIMBERLAKE TO READ ORDINANCES
#10 THROUGH AND INCLUDING #11 FOR THEIR SECOND TIME BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY
STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS: 
  
#10. (2  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2010, ASND

 AMENDED, BY MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AND
APPROPRIATION TRANSFERS HEREIN DESCRIBED; AND DECLARING THE
SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (FOR CITY’S CONTINUED OPERATION)

#11. (2  RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF NL CONSTRUCTIONND

CO. V. CITY OF CANTON; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN
EMERGENCY (COMMON PLEAS CASE #2007CV02675)

          ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN:   Thank you Madame Clerk. We’re now under Ordinances and Formal
Resolutions for their Third, final Reading and vote.  And this is were we’re going to have about 6 straight
amendments, so bare with us ladies and gentleman.  And we’ll start with Ordinance 12 please.
  
NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK TIMBERLAKE TO READ ORDINANCES
#12 THROUGH #21 FOR THEIR THIRD AND FINAL READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY
STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS : 

#12. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 205/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

AMENDING  SECTION 105.07, GRANT AND LOAN APPLICANT
REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY CANTON 

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty. 

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 12.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #12.  Are there any remarks,
Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we amend Ordinance 12 per the copy in front of all the
Council Members.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda item No. 12 by substitution of the attached, revised
Ordinance for the pending version.
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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that Ordinance #12 be amended per the copy
before each Council Member.  Any remarks?  Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by
saying aye.  Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The motion carries. The Ordinance is amended.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes, leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY:  I move we adopt Ordinance 12 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #12 as amended.  Any
remarks?

MEMBER CIRELLI: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Member Cirelli.

MEMBER CIRELLI: Thank you Mr. President.  I’d like to thank the Law Director for all the hard work and
also Mr. Tom Burns.  If you’ll extend my thank you to him for the hard work that he did on putting this,
bringing this Ordinance to fruition.  This Ordinance is simply expounds on what we already have there that
people coming to ask for more taxpayers money cannot.  They will be signing a paper that states that they do
not owe any other government entity any monies and I think as good stewards of taxpayers dollars.  We only
want to make sure that we’re lending money out and granting money out to people that are up to, paid up to
date in all their tax bills and what have you as so I would appreciate everybody’s support.  I think it’s the
right thing to do so thank you very much if all the Council people will support this.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Any other remarks?  I’d like to make one remark.  Member Cirelli you’re to be
congratulated and commended.  You were the champion of this bill and this Ordinance and I think the city
and it’s citizens will be greatly benefitted by the passage of this Ordinance.  Congratulations, good job.

MEMBER CIRELLI: Mr. President, thank you.  And I sort of liken this to one Bill Smuckler and I did years
ago when I was working at a nursing home.  And this was before big government realized that we needed to
fingerprint people there and it sort of...we introduced one there and it is also the same thing.  People already
know, if I owe taxes, I’m not going to go to Canton and ask them for more tax money.  So it’s sort of self
eliminating.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Well good job.  The question you’re now voting on then is Ordinance 12 as
amended.  Madame Clerk roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS
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CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#12 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 205/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk, Ordinance #12 is amended, is adopted.  Ordinance
#13 please.  

#13. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 206/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

ESTABLISHING THE FAIR REUSE VALUE OF ONE PARCEL OF CITY-OWNED
PROPERTY, AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF SAID
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO THE CITY’S RESIDENTIAL LAND DISPOSITION
PROGRAM; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (MILAN
DOLANSKI - PARCEL #02-33562 ON 15  ST NW) TH

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 13.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 13.  Any remarks,
Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move we amend Ordinance 13 per the copy in front of all
Council.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36,  I move to amend Agenda Item No. 13 as follows:  

    In Section 1 amend the second line under “PARCEL IDENTIFICATION” to read:  
Part of Lot No. 3893.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance 13 per the copy before each
of you.  Any remarks? Hearing none, by voice vote all those in favor for the amendment, signify by saying
aye.  Those opposed no.  

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN:  The motion carries. Ordinance 13 is amended.  Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President,  I move we adopt Ordinance 13 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS JOURNAL 98  JOURNAL PAGE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING NOVEMBER 8, 2010

-711-

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 13 as amended.  So the
question you’re now voting on is the Ordinance as amended by the copy before each of you?  Any remarks?
Hearing none,  Madame Clerk roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#13 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 206/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 13 as amended is adopted.  Ordinance 14 please.  

#14. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 207/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

ESTABLISHING THE FAIR REUSE VALUE OF ONE PARCEL OF CITY-OWNED
PROPERTY, AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF SAID
PROPERTY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (DAVID &
BEVERLY BROOKSHIRE - PARCEL #02-01291 ON LAWRENCE RD NE) 

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN:  Leader Dougherty. 

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 14.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 14.  Any remarks, Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move we amend Ordinance 14 per the amendment in front of all
Council.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 14 as follows:

    (a) Amend the caption to add the words “PURSUANT TO THE CITY’S 
RESIDENTIAL LAND DISPOSITION PROGRAM” after the words
“CONVEYANCE OF SAID PROPERTY.

   (b) Add a new first whereas clause to read as follows:

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 190/97, Canton City 
Council established the Residential Land Disposition Program,
for the purpose of selling to qualifying property owners certain
city-owned parcels of residential land, which are no longer
needed for municipal purposes and which have no potential
use by virtue of their size or location for new residential
construction or commercial or industrial development; and
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    (c) Amend the second whereas clause to add the words “pursuant to the 
foregoing described program, “after the word “property.”

    (d) In Section 1 amend the second line under “PARCEL IDENTIFICATION” to 
read: Part of Out Lot No. 146.

    (e) In Section 2 add the words “pursuant to the city’s Residential Land 
Disposition Program.” after the words “buyer listed above”.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance 14 per the copy before each
Council Members.   Any remarks?  Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. 
Those opposed no. 

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The motion carries.  The Ordinance is amended. Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President,  I move we adopt Ordinance 14 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt, to adopt Ordinance 14 as amended. Are
there any remarks on the amended Ordinance?  Hearing none, Madame Clerk  roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#14 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 207/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk. Ordinance 14 as amended is adopted. Ordinance 15
please.

#15. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 208/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

ESTABLISHING THE FAIR REUSE VALUE OF ONE PARCEL OF CITY-OWNED
PROPERTY, AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF SAID
PROPERTY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (LEMMEL
& MARY DOTSON - PARCEL #02-35106 ON ROWLAND AVE NE)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 15.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 15.  Any remarks, Leader
Dougherty.
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MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we amend Ordinance 15 per the copy.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 15 as follows:

    (a) Amend the caption to add the words “PURSUANT TO THE CITY’S 
RESIDENTIAL LAND DISPOSITION PROGRAM” after the words
“CONVEYANCE OF SAID PROPERTY.

   (b) Add a new first whereas clause to read as follows:

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 190/97, Canton City 
Council established the Residential Land Disposition Program,
for the purpose of selling to qualifying property owners certain
city-owned parcels of residential land, which are no longer
needed for municipal purposes and which have no potential
use by virtue of their size or location for new residential
construction or commercial or industrial development; and

    (c) Amend the second whereas clause to add the words “pursuant to the 
foregoing described program, “after the word “property.”

    (d) In Section 1 amend the second line under “PARCEL IDENTIFICATION” to 
read: Part of Lot No. 1768.

    (e) In Section 2 add the words “pursuant to the city’s Residential Land 
Disposition Program.” after the words “buyer listed above”.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance 15 per the copy before each
Member of Council.  Any remarks?  Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. 
Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The ayes have it.  The motion carries.  Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President,  I move we adopt Ordinance 15 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 15 as amended.  Any
remarks?  Hearing none,  Madame Clerk roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
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#15 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 208/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 15 is amended, as amended is adopted.  Ordinance 16 please.

#16. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 209/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2010, AS AMENDED, BY
MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION  HEREIN DESCRIBED; AND
DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY ($117,000.00 - 2328 PHEP -
HEALTH DEPARTMENT)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 16.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 16.  Any remarks, Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move we amend Ordinance 16 per the amendment in front of all
Council.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 16 as follows:

     Amend the TO:  portion of Section 1 to read as follows:
   

             TO:     2328 PHEP
-Personnel $87,000.00
-Other $30,000.00

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance 16 per the copy before each
Member of Council. Any remarks?  Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. 
Those opposed no. 

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The motion carries.  Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President,  I move we adopt Ordinance 16 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 16 as amended.  Any
remarks? Hearing none, Madame Clerk  roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS
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CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#16 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 209/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 16 as amended is adopted.  You’ll be happy to know Ordinance 17,
18, 20 and 21 will not be amended, so that’s good. Ordinance 17 please.

#17. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 210/2010 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING RD

THE AUDITOR TO PAY A MORAL OBLIGATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $140.83 TO BLACK, MCCUSKEY, SOUERS & ARBAUGH; AND
DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY 

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 17.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 17.  Any remarks?  Hearing
none, Madame Clerk  roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#17 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE 210/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 17 is adopted.  Ordinance 18.

#18. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 211/2010 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZINGRD

THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
WITH BLACK, MCCUSKEY, SOUERS & ARBAUGH IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $30,000.00 TO PROVIDE SPECIALIZED LEGAL ASSISTANCE WITH
WORKERS COMPENSATION CASES; AMENDING APPROPRIATION
ORDINANCE NO. 1/2010; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN
EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 18.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 18.  Any remarks under this
Ordinance?  Hearing none, Madame Clerk  roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#18 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE 211/2010
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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 18 is adopted.  Ordinance 19 please.

#19. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 212/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF OUTLOT 576, PART OF
LOT 27553 AND ALL OF LOTS 27551 AND 27552; AND DECLARING THE
SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty. 

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 19.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 19.  Any remarks, Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President, I move we amend Ordinance 19 per the amendment in front of all
Council.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 19, as follows:  

    (a) Amend the caption to add the words “PART OF” before the words “OUTLOT 576,”

    (b) Amend the first whereas clause to add the words “part of” before the words “Outlot 576,”

    (c) In Section 1 add the words “Part of” before the words “Outlet 576,”

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance 19 per the copy before each
Council Member.  Any remarks?  Hearing none, Madame Clerk...all those in favor signify by saying aye. 
Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The ayes have it.  The motion carries.  Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President,  I move we adopt Ordinance 19 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 19 as amended.  Any
remarks?  Hearing none,  Madame Clerk roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#19 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 212/2010
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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Madame Clerk, Ordinance 19 is amended.  Has been adopted. 
Ordinance 20 please.  

#20. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 213/2010 AN ORDINANCERD

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF OUTLOTS 1294
AND 1295; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty. 

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 20.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 20.  Are there any
remarks?  Hearing none, Madame Clerk....

MEMBER DOUGHERTY:   Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY:  I move we amend Ordinance 20 per the amendment in front of all Council.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

AMENDMENT
     Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 20, as follows:  

    In Section 1 add the words “and Renumbering Plat” after the words “A copy of the Replat” and add the
words “and renumbered” after the words “showing the lots to be replatted”.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN:   Fooled me, sorry.  It’s been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance 20 per
the copy before Member of Council.  Any remarks?  Hearing none, all those in favor of the amendment
signify by saying aye.  Those opposed no. 
 
NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The ayes have it.  The motion carries.  The Ordinance is amended.  Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President,  I move we adopt Ordinance 20 as amended.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 20 as amended.  Any
remarks?  Hearing none,  Madame Clerk roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
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#20 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE 213/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 20 as amended is adopted.  And my favorite Ordinance, Ordinance
21.  

#21. (3  RDG) ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 214/2010 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZINGRD

THE AUDITOR TO PAY $26,404.52 TO MOTOROLA FOR THE CITY’S PORTION
OF THE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR THE 800 MHZ COMMUNICATION
EQUIPMENT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Dougherty.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adopt Ordinance 21.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance 21.  Any remarks?  Other
than my smart remark. None.  Madame Clerk roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas, Mr. President.
#21 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE 214/2010

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 21 is adopted.  Thank you Madame Clerk.  

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We’re now under Announcement of Committee Meetings.

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Member Hawk.

MEMBER HAWK: Finance Committee will meet Monday, November 15  at 6:15 P.M. right here in Councilth

Chambers.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Any other announcements?

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr.  President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Member Smuckler.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Community Development will meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, Member West.

MEMBER WEST: Mr. President, Judiciary will meet November 15  at 6:15.th
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PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.  Any other announcements?

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Public Property Capital Improvement will also meet the 15  at 6:15.  th

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.  Is that it?  Good.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We’re now under Miscellaneous Business.  Is there any Miscellaneous
Business?  Member Cirelli.

MEMBER CIRELLI: Thank you Mr. President.  Mr. President I had an occasion, I put a call in to Mr. Ken
Weber who is head of the Goodwill Community Campus they call it now.  And he actually called me back
which really, that’s why I’m bringing this up tonight.  They now are affiliated with 16 different organizations
including the 2-1-1 number which most people know if you need something to call there.  And he wanted me
to relay to everybody he would like all of Council and the President of Council to come down and take a tour
to see what is available there because they have a full pharmacy and doctors that are there to help people and
every organization that you can imagine.  It’s a beautiful building.  I haven’t went as of yet but I think it’s
something that we need to do because it’s something our constituents unfortunately are going to need more
and more of the services that they have to provide there.  So I told him I would tell all Council to please come
and take a tour at our convenience he said.  So for everyone to just call him and I can give Cindy the number
and she can see that all Council Members have it.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: That’d be great.  Thank you Member Cirelli.  Anything else?

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President one quick comment.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Member Hawk.

MEMBER HAWK: In regards to the demolition people tearing down houses, I’ve had that same experience
in my Ward.  Well I get a phone call from the neighbors that tell me somebody’s breaking into this home. 
We get down there and find out that they have in fact torn the front door out.  They didn’t open it, they tore it
off.  It was boarded up.  And I did my research.  I found that it was the demolition company.  They left that
house open.  We had to go down and re-board that at a cost to the city because the neighbors were afraid. 
That house then sat for 15, I’ll be kind, 10 days prior to it finally being demolished to spite the fact that they
were on a deadline and promised to have it demolished on the following Wednesday.  It sat for a week after
that.  It’s very disappointing that we board these houses up and these guys go open them up.  I do understand
that they have salvage rights.  That’s part of the contract but they should at least have the common decency to
close these houses back up so we don’t have vandals going through them and again the possibility of
somebody being injured or a fire happening.  This is just ludicrous to continue to pay these people to do that
poor of a job.  Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Member Hawk.  (APPLAUSE) I think that answers one of our
speakers comments tonight.



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS JOURNAL 98  JOURNAL PAGE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING NOVEMBER 8, 2010

-720-

MEMBER WEST: Mr. President.  

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Member West.

MEMBER WEST: Yes there’s a Gibbs Area Involved Neighborhood is having a meeting on November 16,
2010 at 6:30 PM.  You’re all welcome to attend.  Ken Kendall will be the guest speaker, Canton City Schools
security, safety and security.  Somebody that also has been there last year who spoke very well and gave us
some solutions to some of the problems that’s facing Gibbs.  But it continues.  As Jen indicated about these
cameras, I did get, I am in receipt of a communication back from Chief Dean McKimm who has indicated
that there are, that he should be receiving some cameras in the next couple weeks and they’re going to try a
couple up in, they went to a different type of camera so hopefully that, we’ll be able to contact him to see if
Gibbs is one of those locations.  But they are looking at doing that.  But he also indicated that, it looks like
there’s a part of the project will cost about $150,000.00.  We might want to look into that and I’m not sure
how we address that but that’s something that we’re going to have to look into.  And I want to say this, you
know we’ve been advocating for cameras for about six years and cameras isn’t the only answer that’s going
to solve our problems and we know that.  And we know and I want to thank Greg for the Weed & Seed
Program for bringing some Police Officers over to the Gibbs area.  I want to thank the Canton Police
Department for being astute to that area but, right now we know isn’t, is down in terms of numbers but also
know crime, all crime is not being submitted.  And we also know there is a lot of juvenile activity going on in
our neighborhoods.  We are going to have to do a lot more for this community and we’ve been hearing about
Gibbs and I’m going to keep coming and speaking on Gibbs until we get it right.  So if we can get some kind
of help, I’m not just saying the Mayor’s administration, I’m also calling on the community to help us in that
area, so I would welcome anybody’s solution to this issue that we got going on in Gibbs.  Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Member West.  Any other Miscellaneous Business?  Law Director
Martuccio.

LAW DIRECTOR MARTUCCIO: Thank you Mr. President.  I just wanted to pay one more moment of
respect to former Council Member Art Cirelli.  I’ve been thinking about him since his passing.  We initially
bonded because he, like my parents, had immigrated from Italy.  But as we came to interact over the years I
really came to respect his devotion.  A number of Council Members and a Department heads can remember
meeting at his house, on his porch and in his kitchen to conduct some research and some understanding
behind certain issues.  Art had heart and I just wanted to say that he was a good civil servant.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Law Director.  Any other Miscellaneous Business?  I’d like to make
one comment from Finance Chair Hawk and myself and the administration.  You all have in your mailbox a
Communication, at least I hope you do, that is addressed to Members of Council and the administration and
the Chief of Staff and the Director Warren Price on creating a Water Commission and that’s going to come
up for an Informal Resolution.  I know that I’ve talked to each and every one of you about what I consider
and what we all understand to be the natural asset that we have as citizens of Canton which is the incredible
abundance of dependable, predictable water.  That is this city in my judgements, in my judgement, this city’s
greatest asset.  We can do enormous things with that asset and so to that end you’ll be having hopefully next
week, I think a Resolution setting up a Water Commission of eight members.  Leader Dougherty will be a
member.  Obviously Tyler Converse will be a member.  Denny Saunier from the Chamber has agreed to be a
member.  Dick Price former Chief Executive of Aultman Hospital will be a member.  Warren Price, no
relation to Dick, and I’m sure he’s happy about that will also be a member.  Greg Hawk will be a member
and we’re looking for one person from the marketing field to come on board and I’ll be a member in addition. 
We have, we are telling you next week and I’ll tell you tonight in preview that we are going to start January
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1 .  We will issue a report no later than March 30  and we actually expect that this report will give you thest th

history of our water supply, where we stand presently, where the future will lead us, both from the standpoint
of threats to our water supply, number 1, service agreements which we’ve talked about in the administration
and Mayor Healy have been so diligent in trying to establish with other communities.  And also taking our
water supply and using it as economic leverage for the 21  century.  This is an opportunity to get jobs for thisst

community.  I don’t think there’s anything more important and I know all of you agree with this.  So I
promise you that we will have a report issued by March 30  and I hope through Leader Dougherty and theth

leadership of Council and Mayor Healy and the administration and the Law Department.  I hope we’re
actually going to have some legislation.  One of the things that was so, since I’m on a soapbox, one of the
things that was so disappointing about last Tuesday’s election is I truly believe the American people have no
clue as to what legislative bodies have done for the American people, both on the federal and the state and the
local area.  Federal government has been astounding in the legislation it’s passed through the American
people but, apparently none of the American people heard about it and similarly Ted Strickland and his
administration have done incredible things and did incredible things for four years and apparently the Ohio
citizens didn’t hear about it.  Well we’re hear to tell ya, we’re going to tell you what we are doing because
you deserve to know and we do, this Council and this administration do incredible things for this city and our
citizens despite some of the problems we have and we hear about.  So this is one area where we’re going to
publicize this.  We’re going to make Canton the water capital of the world and we’re going to bring jobs to
this community.  With that, I’m off my soapbox, Leader.

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Mr. President I move we adjourn.

MEMBER PRATER: Seconded.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that we adjourn.  Madame Clerk roll call vote
please.

NO REMARKS                                                                         ROLL CALL: 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Ten yeas Mr. President. 

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN:  Meeting is adjourned. Thank you ladies and gentlemen. (Gavel falls) 

ADJOURNMENT TIME:   8:22  P.M.

ATTEST:  APPROVED:

CYNTHIA TIMBERLAKE  ALLEN SCHULMAN
CLERK OF COUNCIL                                                    PRESIDENT 

             


